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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 2:01 PM

To: Lopez, Carolina D. (Elections)

Cc: Financial Disclosures (Elections); Centorino, Joseph (COE); Ramos, Miriam S. (COE);

Salim, Zainab (MPO); Chance, Paul (MPO)

Subject: Financial Disclosure for CTAC (INQ 13-76)

Carolina,

The ordinance repealing CTAC went into effect on Sept. 16, 2012. Anyone serving on the CTAC board
prior to Sept. 16, 2012, was subject to the County Ethics Code.

This means that individuals sitting on the CTAC board during the calendar year of 2011 are required to
file under Sec. 2-11.1 (i).

VICTORIA FRIGO, SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601
Main Number: 305 579-2594
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Lopez, Carolina D. (Elections)
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 6:48 PM
To: Frigo, Victoria (COE)
Cc: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE); Financial Disclosures (Elections)
Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure (Board Coordinator)

Hi, what does this mean for the existing delinquent filers in CTAC for the 2011 Tax Year?
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Regards,
Carolina D. Lopez
Special Projects Administrator 2
Miami-Dade County Elections Department
2700 NW 87

th
Avenue

Miami, Florida 33172
305-499-8409 Office
305-495-7557 Mobile
http://www.miamidade.gov/elections
"Delivering Excellence Every Day"

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:17 AM
To: Financial Disclosures (Elections)
Cc: Bofill, Carmen (Elections); Lopez, Carolina D. (Elections)
Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure (Board Coordinator)

fyi

From: Salim, Zainab (MPO)
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:16 AM
To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)
Cc: Ramos, Miriam S. (COE); Rockwell, Elizabeth (MPO); Chance, Paul (MPO)
Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure (Board Coordinator)

Rodzandra,

Attached is the ordinance passed by the Board of County Commissioners sun-setting CTAC as a County Board. As such,
CTAC is currently under the sole jurisdiction of the Miami-Dade MPO which do not require its committee members to fill
out financial disclosure forms. Should you have any questions please contact me at the information provided below.

Ms. Zainab Salim
Clerk of the MPO Governing Board
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 920
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Miami, Florida 33128
(305) 375-4507-phone
(305) 375-4950-fax
visit: www.miamidade.gov/mpo
"Planning for a Better Transportation System"

For complaints, questions or concerns about civil rights or nondiscrimination, or for special requests under the American with
Disabilities Act, please contact: Elizabeth Rockwell, Public Involvement Manager/Title VI Coordinator at (305) 375-1881 or
erock@miamidade.gov

From: Chance, Paul (MPO)
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:02 AM
To: Salim, Zainab (MPO)
Cc: Rockwell, Elizabeth (MPO) (EROCK@miamidade.gov)
Subject: Financial Disclsoure (Board Coordinator)

Good morning Zainab,

Here are the two people that I have had contact with concerning the CTAC financial disclosure form.

Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) <RODZAND@miamidade.gov>
Ramos, Miriam S. (COE) <MSRAMOS@miamidade.gov>

Paul Chance, Public Involvement Officer
Miami-Dade Metropolitan Planning Organization
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 920, Miami, FL 33128
305-375-1888 Phone 305-375-4950 Fax
www.miamidade.gov/mpo
“Delivering Excellence Every Day”
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning
public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

For complaints, questions or concerns about civil rights or nondiscrimination, or for special requests under the American with
Disabilities Act, please contact: Elizabeth Rockwell, Public Involvement Manager/Title VI Coordinator at (305) 375-1881 or
erock@miamidade.gov


